
City and County of San Francisco Human Services Agency 

 
 Edwin M. Lee, Mayor 

 
 

 
 
 

P.O. Box 7988, San Francisco, CA 94120-7988  (415) 557-5000  www.sfgov.org/dhs 

Department of Human Services 

Family & Children’s Services 

  Trent Rhorer, Executive Director 
  Sylvia Deporto, FCS Deputy Director 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION 
 
THROUGH: TRENT RHORER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 
FROM:  SYLVIA DEPORTO, DEPUTY DIRECTOR 
 
 
DATE:  DECEMBER 12, 2016 
 
 
SUBJECT: FAMILY AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES 2016 CONTINUUM OF CARE REFORM 
 
 
On October 11, 2015, Governor Brown signed Assembly Bill 403, legislation implementing Continuum 0f 
Care Reform (CCR) for foster care in the State of California.  This legislation requires broad changes to 
the out of home care placement resources for foster children as well as significant increases in services 
to foster children regardless of placement type and increased responsibility and accountability for 
placement facilities. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

 

  

 


